From: Friend, Ashley C

To: Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH

Cc: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH; Codispoti, Jennifer A
Subject: [External Email]B112: snowmobile club info
Date: Monday, February 5, 2024 4:42:20 PM
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RE B112 snowmobile club info.msa

[External Email]

If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic;
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.

Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov

Hi Marianne,
| hope you had a nice weekend.

In Jasmin’s absence | wanted to follow up with you on additional information regarding coordination of snowmobile trail
use on the B112 Line Rebuild Project. My collegue, Jenn Codispoti (CC’ed), has provided a summary on recent progress with
the snowmobile clubs. I've also attached former correspondence we’ve had with Jasmin on the matter for your reference.

Please pass this along to the Recreation Managers and let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Ashley

AsHLey FriEND

Specialist - Licensing & Permitting
EVERS=URCE

13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106
603-634-2992

Ashley.Friend@Eversource.com

From: Codispoti, Jennifer A <jennifer.codispoti@eversource.com>

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 3:42 PM

To: Harris, Samuel D <samuel.harris@eversource.com>; Schneider, Remy <remy.schneider@eversource.com>; Scott,
Joshua A <joshua.scott@eversource.com>; Eames, Samuel T <samuel.eames@eversource.com>; Meyer, Jared M
<jared.meyer@eversource.com>; Burke, Carol A <carol.burke@eversource.com>; Guerra, Jeff <JGuerra@mjelectric.com>;
Winning, Scott <scott.winning@mjelectric.com>; Coburn, Steven <steven.coburn@mijelectric.com>

Cc: Ward, Elise <elise.ward@eversource.com>; Stock, Christopher A <christopher.stock@eversource.com>; Croote, Jeremy
<jeremy.croote@mijelectric.com>; Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>; Perry, Carson
<cperry@mijelectric.com>; lindsey.white (gza.com) <lindsey.white@gza.com>; HALLWORTH, JEFFREY
<jeffrey.hallworth@eversource.com>

Subject: RE: B112 - Review Algonquin Road Construction / Snowmobile Use - IN PERSON MEETING

Good afternoon,

| wanted to thank everyone for your efforts over the past week to work collaboratively and come to an agreement with the
snowmobile clubs relative to the shared use of on Algonquin Road in Sandwich. The Eversource team and MJE met on
Wednesday with members of the snowmobile clubs (SMC) and representative from the state Bureau of Trails. The SMC
representatives shared their concerns and impact of closing Algonquin Road/Primary Trail 204 to the greater lakes region
trail system, and they listened to our concerns relative to the safety of shared snowmobile/construction equipment.
Collectively, we were able to develop a solution that works for everyone. See below for more detail:
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RE: B112: snowmobile club info

		From

		Codispoti, Jennifer A

		To

		Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH

		Cc

		Friend, Ashley C

		Recipients

		jasmin.faunce@usda.gov; ashley.friend@eversource.com







Dear Jasmin,




 




Thank you for your inquiry relative to the project and snowmobile trail coordination. The project is currently on schedule and Eversource has been working with the NH Trails Bureau and snowmobile clubs over

 the 6+ months. As the team continued to refine the construction plan, representatives from the club and Trails Bureau met in September and November 2023 to discuss the schedule and impacts to the trail system, including the need to temporarily close Algonquin

 Road to snowmobile traffic due to safety. It was our understanding at that initial meeting that while it is not ideal, the impact would be temporary, and acceptable for the safety of our contractors and recreating public. For reference I’ve added a photo of

 the rock trucks that are travelling along Algonquin Road to show the demonstrate the conditions on the road.




 




We had a team in the field this week re-evaluating the potential of shared use with construction access on Algonquin Road, and we’ve requested to meet with the snowmobile clubs next week to discuss this

 further. 




 




Please let me know if you need additional information.




 




Many thanks,




 




Jennifer Codispoti







Eversource Energy|Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH


Project Services


Jennifer.Codispoti@eversource.com




(c) 603.505.0279




 




 








From: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>




Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 10:27 AM


To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>


Cc: Codispoti, Jennifer A <jennifer.codispoti@eversource.com>


Subject: RE: B112: snowmobile club info










 




Hey Jasmin, 




 




Thank you for sharing this.




 




I’m looping in Jenn Codispoti from our Project Services group who’s been intimately involved with the snowmobile clubs leading up and throughout construction. We understand the urgency and will have more information to you before the end

 of the day tomorrow.




 






Thanks,




Ashley




 




Ashley Friend




Specialist - Licensing & Permitting




[image: ]




13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106




603-634-2992




Ashley.Friend@Eversource.com






 







 








From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>




Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 7:48 AM


To: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>


Subject: B112: snowmobile club info










 




EVERSOURCE IT NOTICE – EXTERNAL EMAIL SENDER **** Don’t

 be quick to click! ****





Do not click on links or attachments if sender is unknown or if the email is unexpected from someone you know, and never provide a user ID or password. Report suspicious emails by selecting ‘Report Phish’ or forwarding to

SPAMFEEDBACK@EVERSOURCE.COM for analysis by our cyber security team.














Hi Ashley, 




 




A question about the B112 project came up at last night’s Grafton Co snowmobile club meeting – seems like Eversource is behind schedule and the club has been having trouble with plowed roads and closed gates that

 are supposed to be open. Sandwich Trail Busters snowmobile club would like more information. Please let me know and I can pass it along to them through our Recreation Managers.






 




Thanks,
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Jasmin Faunce (she/her)


Realty Specialist













			

Forest Service




White Mountain National Forest













			

c: 603-481-6576


jasmin.faunce@usda.gov













			

71 White Mountain Drive


Campton, NH 03223


www.fs.usda.gov
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Caring for the land and serving people




























































 




 
















This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil

 or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.
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Groomed Trails
Plowed Trails (Shared Use)
= Closed Trails

No Overlap —
Construction traffic only

o Flaggers at each end of “shared use” section of Algonquin Road to be evaluated during high snowmobile traffic
conditions, such as President’s Weekend (2/17 — 2/19), MA school vacation week (2/19 — 2/23) and NH school
vacation week (2/26 — 3/1)

e SMC to groom plowed bank on shared section of Algonquin road where possible to keep snowmobiles off road

e SMC/Trails Bureau to post “10 mph” speed limit on NHSA trail map. Communicate shared use with clubs.

e Grooming activity will remain in evening, post-construction work hours

e The “Red Gate” will be opened and remain open

e “Plowed /Shared Road” signage to be added 50-75 yards before shared section of Algonquin Road

e Continued communication between Eversource and clubs

I’'ve communicated this information to the SMCs and Trails Bureau, and will follow up with the team as needed while we
monitor activity in the coming weeks.

Please let me know if there are any questions and thank you again for your help.

Jenn

Jennifer Codispoti

Eversource Energy
Sr. Project Manager, Project Services

Jennifer.Codispoti@eversource.com
(c) 603.505.0279

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may be confidential,
proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be used solely by the recipient(s)
named. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its
affiliates. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents,
other than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Email transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any
resulting damage, errors, or omissions.
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